

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 3:01 PM
To: Antil, Jeffrey (DEQ); Brennan, Patrick (DEQ); Chuhran, Laura (DEQ); Doyle, Mark (DEQ); Drake, Jerry (DEQ); DuMont, Ralph (DEQ); Joseph, Mark (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Skinker, Bethel (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Week of 1/6 whereabouts

Con Hall is closed today but is expected to reopen on Tuesday. However, DeWitt Public Schools are already cancelled for Tuesday so I will be on AL that day.

Wednesday I have a program to attend at the Michigan State Police Offices.

A meeting originally scheduled in Flint today has been rescheduled for Thursday morning. I should make it back to Lansing with Mike Prysby late in the day.

Friday I will be in Lansing as I have my performance review with Richard that day.

The following week is also going to be a busy one. I apologize to those in Jackson for my continued absence. If you need anything please don't hesitate to call or email me.

Above all please stay safe and warm over this next week.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Phillip, Kris (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 3:14 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: flint

I have an idea about Burton. Call me at 284-6518. Don't have your new number on hand.

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 3:03 PM
To: Philip, Kris (DEQ)
Subject: RE: flint

ok, I'll change them back to 4. They have been doing 4 samples/quarter since the beginning of stage 1. Burton has a MV for the 2nd & 3rd quarter '13, they thought they were done after 4 qtrs.

From: Philip, Kris (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 2:51 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: flint

I noticed you have Flint in the Mon Db as doing 2 dual TTHM/HAA5 per quarter, which I think reflects a reduced number of sites. But I ran the LRAA and they have 1 site above 40, so I don't think they can reduce. I believe they should stay at 4 sites per quarter, which is what they did collect in August.